



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓚᓪᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

File: NWB2MZE0406/G1/H1

November 8, 2004

By Email and Regular Mail

Mr. Jacques Simoneau
Senior Project Geologist
Placer Dome (CLA) Limited
Suite 3201, 130 Adelaide Street West
Toronto, ON
M5H 3P5

**Subject: Licence NWB2MZE0406 –
Spill Contingency Plan & Abandonment and Restoration Plan**

Dear Sir:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") has completed its review of the Placer Dome (CLA) Limited submission with respect to Licence NWB2MZE0406, Part G, Item 1 and Part H, Item 1, prepared by Nathalie Prud'homme, P. Geo., consulting geologist for the Maze Lake Project.

The Spill Contingency Plan and the Abandonment & Restoration Plan were distributed to all interested persons for review and comment. Comments were received and no significant concerns were noted. The information requested for the Plans, within the respective sections of the Licence, has been adequately addressed in the revisions that were submitted. However the Board requests that updated MSDS information be provided as outlined in Part G, Item 1(iv) of the Licence.

The NWB hereby accepts the Plan addendums as submitted.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Original Signed by;

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Technical Advisor Mining

cc Distribution list –

KIVALLIQ DISTRIBUTION LIST

Placer Dome (CLA)	Jacques Simoneau	jacques_simoneau@placerdome.com	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-5624
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-5624
NTI	Jeannie Ehloak	jeannie_ehloak@ntilands.com	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nirb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
NPC	Luke Suluk	lsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca	
Kiv-IA, Lands	Tongola Sandy	tsandy@arctic.ca	(867) 645-3855
Kiv-IA, Lands	Luis Manzo	lmanzo@arctic.ca	(867) 645-3855
KWF	David Alagalak	kwflucy@saltspring.com	(867) 857-2990
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DIAND-Iqaluit	Robert Eno	enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DIAND-Iqaluit	C. Bodykevich	bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac.gc.ca	(867) 979-6445
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
Kiv-Health	Fred O'Brien	fo'brien@gov.nu.ca	(867) 645-2409
CGS	Julie Ross	jross@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
CGS-Kivalliq	Bryan Purdy	bpurdy@gov.nu.ca	(867) 645-8141
CGS	Stephen Hartman	shartman@gov.nu.ca	
GN	Earle Baddaloo	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca	
	Gladis Lemus	glemus@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
NWB	David Hohnstein	tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca	